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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J, KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SEFVICES
ENVI RONMENTAL PROTECNON
1 I31 Haftor Bay Parkway, SuitB 250
Alameda, CA 94502-652
(510) 567.6700
FAX (510) 337.9335RO0000075

March 4, 2003

Mr. Andy Ratto
|nterstate Brands Corp
1324 Arden Way
Sacrament'o, CA 95815

RE: Well Decommission at 945 53rd St, Oakland, GA

Dear Mr. Ratto:

This office and the San Francisco RWQCB have reviewed the case dosure summary for the
above referenced site and concur that no further action related to lhe underground tank release
is required at this time. Before a remedial action completion lefter is sent, the onsite monitoring
wells (MW-1 through MW-3) should be decommissioned, if they will no longer be monitored.
Please notify this office upon completion of well destruction so a closure letter can be issued.

Well destruction permits may be obtained from Alameda County Public Works. They can be
reached at (510) 670-5554.

lf you have any questions, I can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

Sincerely,

eva chu
Hazardous Mat€rials Specialisi

email: MikeBlankinship
Ed McCarthy
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PFOTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA s4502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

September 17 , 2OO1

Mr, Larrv Brown
Interstate Brands Corp.
1 324 Arden Way
Sacramento, CA 95815

SUBJECT: INTENT TO MAKE A DETERMINATION TI{AT NO FURTHER ACTION lS REOUIRED
@ lssuE A ctosuRE LETTER FOR 945 s3F'|D STREET, OAKIAND, CA

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is to inform you that Alameda County Environmental Protection {LOPI intends to
make a determination that no further action is required at the above site or to issue a closure
letter. Please notify this agency of any input and recommendations you may have on th€se
proposed actions within 20 days of the date of this letter.

f n accordance with section 25297.15 of Ch. 6.7 of the Health & Safety Code, you must
provide certification to the local agency that all of the current record fee title owners have
been informed of the proposed action. Please provide this certification to this office within 20
days of the date of this letter.

lf you have any questions about these proposed actions. please contact me at
(510)  567-6762

Sincerely,

eva chu
Hazardous Materials $pecialist

c: Chuck Headlee, BWOCB
Leroy Griffin. Oakland Fir6 Department
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DAVID J. KEARS,.egency oirector #
October28, 1999

Mr. Larry Brown
. Interstate Brands Comoration
1324 ArdenWay
Sacramento, Califomia 95 g t 5

subject: rnterstate Brands corporation Fac'ity - 945 53d street, oa*rand, cA 94609(STID # 3928)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIBONMENIAL PHOTECTION
1131 fhrbOr Bay pa|tway, Suite 2S0
Alameda, CA 945026877
(51 0) s67.6700

Dear I\zIr. Brown:

This agency has recentrv reviewed the case file including the ,,soil and Groundwater samplingand Semi-Amual cro.ndwater Mofr;;-*iirffiff ep.' 20,1999, prepared andsubmitted bv URS Greiner woodward cry?e ri, iri J"r" .Jrr*".;;i ;.''-'*-* 
**

as you know, further subsurface characterization was conducted on March 9, r999. Two boringswere drilled upgradient of the fonner t"nk r*"i; ;;;; if the hydrocarbon plume isadequately characrerized. The borings exended illJrp,' 
"r-x 

feet berow ground surface (bgs)up to 3l feet bgs. soil sampres corected at 12 feet to ri i""t ug, from the borings showed nodetectable concentration of Total p:rr"G"*.i;;;."*i"r?rr"l as diesel, TpH gasoline,
!en?e' tgluene, ethyr benzene, *yr"oo *a *"myr r.J*y buryr ether (MTBE). Grab watersample collected from borine A showed no detecta'ble concentatio' or peholeum hydrocarbonconstituents with tre exceotiin of rpH gasorine aii+ pui" p., uiuion (ppb), toluene ar I ppb
Tl yl:y at 0'98 ppb The three moniioring *.rr* rol*Jut trr" site were sarnpled during thispnase of the investigation. Petroleum hydroritton 

"oJto"nt 
were not detected in thegroundwater sample colrected tom .p^*1r r la tlt 

"*"ption or rraw-iJ"*iril 
"pt sgoo

3l T_H g*"ine, 58 ppb berzene, 130 ppb totuen., eiO-pi,u ethyl benzene,2900 ppb 4ylenes,ard non detect for MTBE at 250 ppb detiction levels.

Based on the review ofthe data collected for the subject site, this agency will consider evaluatingthe site as a low risk soil and groundwater case. e ,irt i*"a 
"o*ctive 

action (RBCA)evaluation shourd be conductedfor gt"gq. 1"r *./*" t o-*ir* society for TestingMaterials (ASTM standard Guide fot nirt-e"rJ60e"ti* Action (RBCA) Applied atPetroleum Releases Sites @ 1739-95) to cond;,h;i;CA *sessment.



3)
4)
5)
6)

Mr. Larry Brown
RE:945 53d Streeq Oakland, CA
October2S, 1999
Page2 of2

In additiorl a site conceptual model (SCM) should be submitted as part of the closure document.
The SCM should include at a minimum the following items:

1) local & regional plan view maps with location of sources, extent of contamination,
direction & rate ofgrorurdwater flow, location ofreceptors

2) geologic cross-section maps with subsurface geologic features, man-made conduits,
extent of contamination, etc.
plots of chemical concenftation vs. time
plots of chemical concenbalion vs, distance from source
summary tables of chesrical concenhation in different media
well-logs, boriag-logs; well survey maps

ll19y_lay anV eue*ion regarding this Ietrer or the subject site, pleasd;,eall me at
(510) s67-6780.

Sincerely,

/  / t t
444*- d*y'h.-ft'
Susan L. Hugo /

Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Chuck Headlee, San Francisco Bay RWeCB
41 Ridley / xinggang Tong, URS Greiner wwc, 500 12ft st., suite 200, oakrand, c|g46o7
SH i files



oALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SEFVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director gry1s

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SEBVICES
1131 Haftor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
t510) 567-6700
(s10) 337-9335 {FAX)

May 18, 1999

STID 3928

Interstate Brands Corporation
Attn: Mr. Larry Brown
1324 Arden Way
sacrarnento, cA 95815

R.E: Interutate Brands Corporation - 945 53'd Street, Oakland, CA 94609

LAFIDOWNER NOTII'ICATION AND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is to inform you ofnew legislative requirements'pertaining.to cleanup and closure of
sites where an unauttrorized release ofhazardous substance, including peboleum, has occurred
from an underground storage tank (UST). Section 25297. I 5(a) of Ch. 6.7 of the Health & Safety
Code requires the primary or active responsible party to notiS all current record owners of fee
title to the site of: l) a site cleanup proposal, 2) a site closure proposal, 3) a local agency
intention to make a determination that no firther action is required, and 4) a local agency
intention to issue a closure letter. Section 25297.15(b) requires the local agency to take all
reasonable steps to accommodate responsible landowners' participation in the cleanup or site
closure process and to consider their input and recommendations.

For purposes of implernenting these sections, you have been identified as the primary or astive
responsible party. Please provide to this agency, within twenty (20) calendar days of receip of
this notice, a complete mailing list of all current record owners of fee title to the site. You may
use the enclosed "list of landowners" form (sample letter 2) as a template to comply wilh this
requirement. If the list of curent record owners of fee title to the site changes, you must notifr
the local agency ofthe change within 20 calendar days from when you ate notified ofthe change.

Ifyou are the sole landowner, please indicate that on the landowner list form. The following
notice requirements do not apply to responsible parties who are the sole landowuer for the site.
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ALAMEDACOUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Dkector R0*+5

March 4, 1999

Mr. Larry Brown
Interstate Brands Corporation
1324 Arden Way
Sacramento, California 95 8 I 5

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SEFVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEfiION
1'131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 2S0
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700

Subject' Interstatc Drands Corporation Facility - 945 53d Stre€t, Oakllnq CA 94fl9
(sTrr) # 3928)

Dear Mr. Brown:

This agency has reviewed the Proposol for Grcrmdwater sampling, dated FebruatT 18, 1999,
prepared and submitted (via fax) by URS Greiner Woodward Clyde for the above referenced site.

As you know, ftrther subsurface characterization is req-uired to evaluate the zubject site as a low
risk soil and gmundwater case for closure. The proposed scope of work is acceptable provided
the following issues are addressed:

l) At a minimum, one soil sample should be collected from each boring preferably at the soil /
water interface and submitted for laboratory analyses.

2) soil and groundwater samples must be analyzed for Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon (rp[r) as
gasoline, TPH as diesel, benzene, toluene, ethyl benz"11g, xylene and methyl tertiary butyl
ether.

3) Groundwater flow direction should be established for the site.

Field activities are tentatively scheduled for March 9, 1999. Please noti$' this office of any
change in schedule.

Ifyou have any question regarding this letter or the subject site, please call me at
(510) s67-6780.

Sincerely,

I* v'/-*4o- 
Srrsen L. Hugo 

' 
U

Hazardous Materials Specialist

6' f,foucft llsedlee, San Francisco Bay RWQCB
Al Ridley / Xinggang Tong, URS Greiner WWC, S00 l2e SL, Suite 200, Oakland CA9,46O7
SH / files


